From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2016 1:21 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Watson VP

Subject: AM2015/1 Family and Domestic Violence Clause - Ai Group Authorities

Dear Member Support Team,

We refer to the above matter. Please find attached a list of authorities to which the Australian
Industry Group (Ai Group) has referred in its submissions dated 19 September 2016. For the
purposes of filing, a copy of each of those authorities can be found here.

We respectfully request that this correspondence and the attached document be uploaded to the
Commission’s website. Ai Group intends to file hard copies of this material for the Full Bench shortly.

Kind regards,
Ruchi.

Ruchi Bhatt
Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
T: 02 9466 5513

M: 0400 395 348

E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au
www.aigroup.com.au

in/



https://www.dropbox.com/sh/3v9ruigtblt5mnc/AACvHtDg8P7JnItadAYOoueFa?dl=0
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http://go.aigroup.com.au/home
http://go.aigroup.com.au/blog
http://go.aigroup.com.au/twitter
http://go.aigroup.com.au/linkedin

4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards

AM2015/1 Family and Domestic Violence Clause

Authorities
1 | Award Simplification Decision (Print P7500)
2 | Commonwealth Bank of Australia Officers Award (1997) 74 IR 446
3 | Modern Awards Review 2012 — Apprentices, Trainees and Juniors [2013] FWCFB 5411
4 | 4 yearly review of modern awards — Pastoral Award 2010 [2016] FWCFB 4393
5 Bowkerand othersv DP World Melbourne T/A DP World; Maritime Union of Australia and others [2014]
FWCFB 9227
6 | Baytech Trades Pty Ltd v Coinvest Pty Ltd [2015] VSCA 342
7 | 4 yearly review of modern awards —Annualleave [2015] FWCFB 3177
8 | Re Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association (2003) 135 IR 1
9 | 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards —Preliminary JurisdictionalIssues [2014] FWCFB 1788
10 | Re Security Services Industry Award 2010 [2015] FWCFB 620
11 | Family and domesticviolence leave clause; Family friendly work arrangements [2015] FWCFB 5585
12 | Family Provisions Case (PR082005)
13 | Ms Leyla Moghimiv Eliana Construction and Developing Group Pty Ltd [2015] FWC 4864
14 | Eliana Construction and Developing Group Pty Ltd v Leyla Moghimi [2015] FWCFB 7476
15 | Eliana Construction and Developing Group Pty Ltd v Moghimi [2016] FCAFC113
16 | Alexis Kingv D.C Lee & L.J Lyons [2016] FWC 1664
17 | Award Modernisation [2009] AIRCFB 1000
18 | Award Modernisation [2009] AIRCFB 345
19 | Award Modernisation [2009] AIRCFB 641
20 | Award Modernisation [2009] AIRCFB 945
21 | Award Modernisation [2009] AIRCFB 800
22 | 4 yearly review of modern awards [2015] AIRCFB 4658
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23

4 yearly review of modern awards —transitional provisions [2015] FWCFB 3523

24

AnnualWage Review 2014 — 2015 [2015] FWCFB 3500

25

Annual Wage Review 2012 — 2013 [2013] FWCFB 4000

26

AnnualWage Review 2013 — 2014 [2014] FWCFB 3500

27

4 yearly review of modern awards — Common issue — Award Flexibility [2015] FWCFB 4466
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